NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM

Bureau and Statistical Agent W-01034
3012-01

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Y our Own Company Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent
FROM: WY O Clearinghouse Q\%
DATE: May 17, 2001 ,L
SUBJECT: Flood Alert Agent Elevation B@&g‘

We are pleased to announce that Module 2, Elevati , for the Gold Level in the mastery
series for Flood Alert Agent Training is ail rough the NFIP website. Insurance
agents will receive comprehensive in culating flood insurance premiums on elevated
buildings through practical exerci ning check.

Y ou may access thegl o§ t Agent Training Station through http://www.fema.gov/nfip, and

follow the proncg
This tral% incorporates an electronic feedback form; we encourage you to use this

vehighgto Tgrward any comments and/or suggestions for improvement.

If yot have any questions or need additional information, please contact your Program
Coordinator.

cc:  Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WY O Marketing Committee, Government Technical

Representative

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting
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